Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on January 30, 2018 at 8:00am, at 4303 Route 9,
Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the
Committee for consideration.

Dated: January 24, 2018

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda

Chairman:

Rick Bianchi

Members:

Tish Finnegan

Tony Jones

James Lapenn

John Lee

Minutes, October 18, 2017*
2017 Audit Engagement Letter*
Review of Financials*

Portfolio Review

Public Comment

NS

Attachments:
Minutes, October 18, 2017

Financials
Loan Status Report

* Requires action

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, October 18,2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit and
Finance Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on October
18,2017. The meeting was called to order at 8:31am by Mr. Lapenn, Acting Chair.

Attendee Name , Title Status Arrived
Rick Bianchi Committee Chairman Excused
Tish Finnegan Committee Member Excused
Tony Jones Committee Member Present
James Lapenn Committee Member Present
John Lee Committee Member Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard Counsel Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Excused
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Excused
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused

Minutes:

M. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to approve the minutes from July 19, 2017. Carried.

Budget:

Mr. Tucker presented and reviewed the 2018 proposed budget with the committee. Mr. Tucker stated
the budget submitted to the full board would have categories conforming to the chart of accounts, and
would include a comparison to 2016 and 2017. Mr. Tucker noted this was the first year with the new
accounting system and he was attempting to structure the budget to accurately reflect the changes. Mr.
Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to recommend approval of the proposed budget with
modifications discussed. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



% LRArFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Financials:

M. Tucker reviewed the financials with the Committee. He noted an increase in cash due to loans
repaying and drawdown of a portion of the $300,000 from the SBA. He reviewed the reserve accounts
with the Committee, noting the need to monitor write-offs. Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Jones to recommend the financial to the full board. Carried.

Portfolio Review

Mr. Tucker noted Nancyscans is within two payments of paying off their loan. He noted collection
efforts continued. Paul Calcagno was two months late, collection calls had been made. He noted the
Hudson River Laundress was delinquent by one month. He noted Primitive Twig was one month
delinquent. Mr. Tucker noted Monkshood Nursery had paid their loans in full. Mr. Tucker suggested
maintaining a list of loan modification details to reference.

Other Business:
Mr. Tucker stated the search continued for alternative office. He informed the Board that under the

procurement guidelines, three written quotes would be required. He stated he would do an RFP.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, Mr. Lee made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Jones to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:35am

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
. www.columbiaedc.com



2:35 PM

. 7\ 01/09/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable

Allowance for Bad debt SBA
Other loans receivable

Prepaid expense
SBA Loans Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans

Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv,
Grants Receivable
Loans Receivable
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Ltabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accounts payable .. other

Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Land Deposit
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabllities

Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA

Long term Deferrd Revenue
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilitles

Equity
Invested in Capital Assets

Net assets Restricted

Dec 31, 17 Dec 31, 16 $ Change % Change
2,034,145.98 1,973,421.25 60,724.73 3.1%
2,034,145.98 1,973,421.256 60,724.73 3.1%

36,666.66 22,034.88 14,631.78 66.4%
-42 291.54 -58,024.97 15,733.43 27.1%
16,468.33 32,182.75 -15,714.42 -48.8%
1,373.40 904.00 469.40 51.9%
352,613.17 402,247.97 -49,634.80 -12.3%
364,830.02 399,344.63 -34,514.61 -8.6%
2,398,976.00 2,372,765.88 26,210.12 1.1%
13,343.51 12,749.52 593.99 4.7%
13,343.51 12,749.52 593.99 4.7%
-119,630.67 -135,671.57 16,040.90 11.8%
37,182.98 45,500.00 -8,317.02 -18.3%
297,767.80 329,554.59 -31,786.79 -9.7%
654,631.79 623,096.23 31,635.66 5.1%
869,951.90 862,479.25 7,472.65 0.9%
3,282,271.41  3,247,994.65 34,276.76 1.1%
15,459.26 18,407.26 -2,948.00 -16.0%
15,459.26 18,407.26 ~2,948.00 -16.0%
0.00 2,627.03 -2,627.03 -100.0%
9,667.28 10,745.24 -1,087.96 -10.1%
150.00 18,581.00 -18,431.00 -99.2%
3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
13,107.28 35,263.27 -22,145.99 -62.8%
28,566.54 53,660.53 -25,093.99 -46.8%
6539,691.73 478,775.73 60,916.00 12.7%
92,767.80 124,554.59 -31,786.79 -25.5%
632,459.53 603,330.32 29,129.21 4.8%
661,026.07 656,990.85 4,035.22 0.6%
12,933.52 12,749.00 184.52 1.5%
307,991.06 263,630.00 44,461.06 16.9%

Page 1




B
{

)

2:36 PM

01/09/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of December 31, 2017

Unrestricted Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 17 Dec 31,16 $ Change % Change
2,270,079.22  2,226,956.73 43,122.49 1.9%
30,241.54 87,768.07 -57,526.53 -65.5%
2,621,245.34  2,591,003.80 30,241.54 1.2%
3,247,994.66 34,276.76 1.1%

3,282,271.41

Page 2




|

2:35 PM

' \) 01/09/18

Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2017

drdinary Income/Expense

Income
3801 Interfund Transfer Income
Administrative Revenue

Columbia County
Goat Genelcs Grant
Grant Income

Land Sale Revenue
Loan Income

Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income
SBA Incoming
SBA Microloan T/A
Total Income

Expense
5001 Bank Service Charges
Conferences and Training

Consulting -TSI
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facility

Fringe Benefits

Grant Exp - 267ED760-11
Insurance

Inter-Fund Expenses
Interest Expense

Marketing**
MicroBiz Expenses

New Initiatives
Office Expense

Other expense and activities
Other Expenses

Payroll

Professional Fees

Public Relatlons/Marketing
6120-01 - Depreciation Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Jan-Dec17 Jan-Dec16 $ Change % Change
0.00 5,1560.00 -5,150.00 -100.0%
48,166.66 64,462.50 -16,205.84 -25.3%
460,000.00 437,000.00 23,000.00 5.3%
35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.0%
35,426.98 61,334.00 -25,907.02 -42.2%
0.00 48,889.50 -48,889.50 -100.0%
62,355.41 75,069.77 -12,704.36 -16.9%
51,956.00 33,819.00 18,137.00 53.6%
19,575.23 16,161.64 3,413.59 21.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
77,536.42 68,814.38 8,722.04 12.7%
790,016.70 810,690.79 -20,674.09 -2.6%
122.49 0.00 122.49 100.0%
1,873.18 3,186.82 -1,313.63 -41.2%
120,000.00 20,318.75 99,681.25 490.6%
20,371.28 123,623.2‘3 -103,251.97 -83.5%
7,354.83 11,094.71 -3,739.88 -33.7%
27,118.21 26,114.25 1,003.96 3.8%
28,845,564 26,223.12 2,622.42 10.0%
42,577.90 39,547.80 3,030.10 7.7%
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 -100.0%
3,346.31 5,217.67 -1,871.36 -35.9%
5,000.00 36,276.00 -31,276.00 -86.2%
-911.26 612.13 -1,523.38 ~248.9%
20.00 0.00 20.00 100.0%
20,790.13 19,541.23 1,248.90 6.4%
78,055.65 0.00 78,055.65 100.0%
51,343,565 47,218.38 4,125.17 8.7%
3,857.98 22.00 3,835.98 17,436.3%
15,000.21 17,127.79 -2,127.58 -12.4%
285,396.28 265,109.19 20,287.09 7.7%
34,056.44 42,593.31 -8,636.87 -20.0%
15,556.44 16,236.34 -679.90 -4.2%
0.00 2,736.00 -2,736.00 -100.0%
759,775.16 722,797.72 36,977.44 5.1%
30,241.54 87,893.07 -57,651.53 -65.6%

Page 1




2:36 PM

"N 01/09/18
” Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2017

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Interfund Exp. Transfer

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan -Dec 17  Jan - Dec 16 $ Change % Change
0.00 125.00 -125.00 -100.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 -100.0%
0.00 -125.00 125.00 100.0%
30,241.64 87,768,07 -57,526.53 -66.5%

Page 2




ST

Columbia Economic Development Corp

2:37 PM
). 0ti09/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
“ Accrual Basis January through December 2017
Jan - Dec 17 Budget $ Over Budgef % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Adminlstrative Revenue 48,166.66 59,000.00 -10,833.34 81.6%
GColumbia County 460,000.00 460,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Geneics Grant 35,000.00
Grant Income 35,426.98 41,334.00 -5,907.02 85.7%
l.oan Income 62,355.41 60,293.07 2,062.34 103.4%
Membership/Sponsorship 51,956.00 75,000.00 -23,044.00 69.3%
Other Income 19,576.23 31,961.39 -12,386.16 61.2%
SBA Microloan T/A 77,536.42 80,000.00 -2,463.58 96.9%
4101 - CEO Roundtable sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 790,016.70 807,588.46 -17,571.76 97.8%
Expense
5001 Bank Service Charges 122.49
Conferences and Tralning 1,873.19 5,000.00 -3,126.81 37.5%
Consuiting -TSI 120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Consuiting Fees 20,371.26 25,000.00 -4,628.74 81.5%
Direct Program Expenses 7.354.83 16,094.72 -8,739.89 45.7%
\~.
/]-' Employer Payroll Taxes 27,118.21 24,873.73 2,244.48 109.0%
Facility 28,845.54 28,846.54 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 42,577.90 47,129.78 -4,551.88 90.3%
Insurance 3,346.31 6,500.00 -3,153.69 51.5%
Inter-Fund Expenses 5,000.00
Interest Expense -911.25 1,796.64 -2,707.89 -50.7%
Marketing** 20.00
MicroBiz Expenses 20,790.13 19,641.16 1,248.97 106.4%
New [nitiatives 78,055.65 25,000.00 53,055.65 312.2%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Gomp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 15,486.28 15,000.00 486.28 103.2%
5060-02 * Telephone & Fax 3,856.92 4,500.00 -643.08 86.7%
6060-03 - Internet 1,581.55 1,850.00 -268.45 85.5%
6060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 4,863.67 5,000,00 -136.33 97.3%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 6,888.40 6,5600.00 388.40 106.0%
5060-06 - Postage 367.24 1,500.00 -1,132.76 24.5%
5060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses 6,236.99 5,000.00 1,236.99 124.7%
5060-08 - Web Site 12,062.50 8,000.00 4,062.50 150.8%
Total Office Expense 51,343.55 47,350.00 3,993.55 108.4%
Other expense and activities 3,857.98
Other Expenses 15,000.21 17.127.84 -2,127.63 87.6%
Payroll 285,396.28 309,496.43 -24,100.15 92.2%
Professional Fees 34,056.44 37,800.00 -3,743.56 90.1%
) Public Relations/Marketing 15,556.44 18,000.00 -2,443.56 86.4%
Total Expense 759,775.16 749,555.84 10,219.32 101.4%
30,241.54 58,032.62 -27,791.08 52.1%

Net Ordinary Income

Page 1




{

)

2:37 PM

01/09/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2017

Net Income

Jan - Dec 17 Budget $ Over Budget

% of Budget

30,241.54 58,032.62 -27,791.08

62.1%

Page 2




1:54 PM
01/09M18

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Administrative Revenue
Columbia County

Goat Geneics Grant
Grant Income

Loan Income
Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income

SBA Microloan T/A

Total Income

Expense

™
)

5001 Bank Service Charges
Conferences and Training
Consulting -TSI

Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facility

Fringe Benefits

Insurance

Inter-Fund Expenses
Interest Expense
Marketing™

MicroBiz Expenses

New Initiatives

Office Expense

Other expense and activities
Other Expenses

Payrol!

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss by Class
January through December 2017

Total 1 Operating 2 Loan Fund Total 3 CDBG Fund Total 4 SBA TOTAL
48,166.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,166.66
460,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 460,000.00
35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00
0.00 0.00 35,426.98 0.00 35,426.98
0.00 35,380.33 1,252.26 25,722.82 62,355.41
51,956.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,956.00
15,088.72 2,412.24 650.09 "1,424.18 19,575.23
77,536.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,536.42
687,747.80 37,792.57 37,329.33 27,147.00 790,016.70
102.49 20.00 0.00 0.00 122.49
1,873.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,873.19
120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00
20,371.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,371.26
7,354.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,354.83
27,118.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,118.21
28,845.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,845.54
42,577.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,577.90
3,346.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,346.31
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 911.25 -911.25
20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
20,790.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,790.13
78,055.65 0.00 0.00 0.0 78,055.65
51,321.55 0.00 0.00 22.00 51,343.55
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,857.98 3,857.98
0.00 15,000.21 0.00 0.00 15,000.21
285,396.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 285,396.28
34,056.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,056.44
15,556.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,556.44

e

Page 1 of 2



1:54 PM
01/09/18
Accrual Basis

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net income

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss by Class

January through December 2017

Total 1 Operating 2 Loan Fund Total 3 CDBG Fund Total 4 SBA TOTAL
L | .| S R
741,786.22 15,020.21 0.00 2,968.73 759,775.16
-54,038.42 22,772.36 37,329.33 24178.27 30,241.54
-54,038.42 22,772.36 37,329.33 24,178.27 30,241.54
N

Page 2of 2
N



00°'TZ9'/EE 00°Z18TL foosrete | | aAI3S2Y JOMOL JOIBM
00'9€9°7Z 941 AJuno) auaaiy 30 jueq
00'#58°59Z 00" TEGE0T 00°TE6'E0T | 00'¥BY'6E S Ajuno) sua3.g jo yueg
00'¥SL'0T 1211 jueg Ady

00°£S0T¢ €¥M yueg A spund ueot vds

00°'€Z6°19T 00°€Z6'T9T | 00°Z62'TY spung ueol vgs

00°'TE9'6TT puny ueoq >a3}

S3M359Y |EIOL s|gejieny 3dAL diysuogejay jueg Syuncoy aasasay)
00°SSL°00T'T 00°ZTT'esE 00°08L'86€'T _ 00°250°06% 00°000°0ST | 00°000°0ST Spund s|qejieay - ygas
00°ZS0'0bE | 00'TES0ZT 94T Auno) su3aug Jo yueg
00°866'Z€T S4TH Auno) auassn Jo v_Ewm—
Jduejeg 00°SLL9 LELL| Jjueg >wv_—
oljojjiod ueot 00'8pL6E €474 queg Aay)

vgs waun) punj ueot oLIN vas
00°€€9'LYL 00824806 00°56¥'698 | 00°667'698 AS sues xooyapuiif
- o) jueg yooyiapury]  (sen) jjews) pung uect 3033
saouejeg ueo) 00'6C¢'6E | DO'6CT'6E b) jueg Jooysspupi]
Suwipueising saouejeg ueot - AS sueg jooyapuni
vas 3243 Suipueysing - AS yueg yoouysapupif
[e30L 2@Q32 WBun) IjqejieAy jejo) pusj o) sjqejieay  § 3dAL diysuoneRy Jueg _ pund ueol 3a

LTOZ ‘1€ 220~ S3oUL[Rg UNOIIY SAIRSSY 7 01051104 UeCT SUIPUEISINE JUA.LIND “UBCT OF SPUNJ |qejieny JAT BIqWN|0D)




86 L09°1ES 00°SSL 0011 0577069819 [E30L Jueung
00°STO06 § | Il

mm\m :S t\oma . < . B 00'85Y" vm :m:oH ooo mmm om .mmm_mn_mm;zm m_.sm
ABTZASI0 AT OLhEisoy 9 =4 A2 : :
Namao EEN H @ Sw %00°L 8 £s° ﬁ :mm\% ooon% omouz NNn_z:o:zom
:&8 t:m: E LS ooa gom L ooo ma E
7 o2 o7

) £

& 7es
EE Hﬁﬁﬂgs 000° § E
%EI

mmamao wtmo: Il%ﬁ!. oo Nmm mN :omao ooo me omo_s_
:5\8 ooo 'sz$

g g 5 ).‘ -~ 4W.n)
: O o 0191 7 Jin 0.0 : K]
Ii%ﬁl :m;: ﬁ omo_s_ tam_m zmmmo
: 2y . Y
€ _ % Emao

slegjwAdise]] og<  |eng| Iuswkeq aley| smex | B 53 a1ep wmoury oeﬁ R0 =_—w°1- Avﬂnvus ﬂ_nm
abuey) nangised | feq | Amuow 1S2I5)Tf| JO # ueogSug | UBOTSHO
LTIOTAL/TT
L3043y SALVIS NVOT1 D2ddD . 81022/

e a N



SINVYHO

TL3YESS ¥ 991CCS 00 €€9°LYLS 0S'6T0°6LE TS TVIOL
o .S i : R o e
m.o.\.m 1oL | 21/08/0L gL |zozors  [%00°G o [oozore  liuedol | oo mww 9800 OT1 ‘SASRIJYILNG 9HNS
BEELEE 8 . S 05 S 90ee g : ‘
6u/Ez/v0_|_11/02/0v[z 9698 ez leroess w00 _| o loosiior _leveans 000'ses 2800 “dH0D HVEVNI Avd
m:S\E LLI0Z/T) 1L lezsevs  |wssz s loosssL _lsuiiil | ooo'szs 5800 “ONI ‘INOH ¥a09vd
w:m:: 21/91/11[00256',8 o1 [99°9s'l8 %008 | £ | o0° Nmm L__l0ou/i | 000008 9800 _ JHOO SNYOSAONVN
zels L0 _1_Lififek £cE61S %009 s_loooees _liue :vo. o000l 2800 (a5.1) SONINNIF JOIN
m :5\8 Ew D 2 |or9s9s __|%sL2 9 oo @8 8z |siL/zo/eL | 000°0%8 2800 NOSQNH 3010
12/10/90_ t:o\ﬁ L |vo6ees  %os'o 9 |001020¢ _[SL/10/90 | 290288 0840 2# ONDRMOMJOOM "WIT
61100 _| L1/BLE) L __legely1s loos | L |00808's) _leuiono 000001 s AMINYTO AITIVA NOSANH
ZAETE D e D) G COFE SR R e A 9e5E a5,
£Z/EL/B0 | 8LIZU/L0 eL_Jeogovs  [%00s | 9 |oouolve [s1/eve0 | oog mmw 9800 TIV.133 SNIHLY NOSANH
BlEsers 0 eI IER L S ORI L 06 & . v
6172030 | _LL/S0e] z__|sgosys  [%00°€ 5 |oo0se's  |enco/s0 | sroess 9800 41 AN3NIM WVHLYHD NOSQNH
22/B0/60 | 11I907c 1€ [99°1¥e8  |%009 S |00096'LL |Z1/80/60 | 005218 5500 OT1°STTVS VD S.NMOYS
A0S . SRR OEES . BRIEGEGHEE . 0 EGEE :

31va | INAd | oc<dl [3nd| INSWAVA | 3ivy |SevaA| regueon |eequect| INNOWY | 3dAl
FONVHO | 121 |3na 16vd |Ava | ATHINOW |LS3w=LINI| J0# NISIHO_| NVOT ORIO | _NVOT INFIdI0Y
ZI/TE€/2TANNI NYOT

JIO0dFTI SALVLIS NVOT 3dHD

e

)

8lLoc/e/L




